

# DR NOEL SAINES

## NEUROLOGIST

FRACP, MBBS, POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA OF ARTS

### QUALIFICATIONS

**Postgraduate Diploma of Arts (Philosophy)** University of Queensland (2001)  
**FRACP Neurology** (1979)  
**MBBS** University of Melbourne (1973)

### ACCREDITATIONS

Guidelines for Evaluation of Permanent Impairment (GEPI) (2016)  
AMA 4  
AMA 5  
CIME (ABIME) (2007)

### SUB-SPECIALTIES

Brain Injuries  
General Neurological Conditions

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Neurologist**  
Private Practice, The Wesley Hospital, Brisbane

**Director of Stroke Unit**  
The Wesley Hospital, Brisbane

**Deputy Chairman – Q-COMP Specialist (Neurology)**  
Medical Assessment Tribunals, Brisbane

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Consultant Neurologist** (1984 – 2002)  
Mater Hospital, Brisbane

**Consultant Neurologist** (1982 – 1986)  
Princess Alexandra Hospital, Brisbane  
QEII Jubilee Hospital, Brisbane

**Assistant Professor of Neurology** (1982 – 1983)  
Neurological Institute of Columbia University, New York, USA

## **BIOGRAPHY**

Dr Saines is a consultant neurologist at the Wesley Hospital. He is the Director of the Wesley Hospital Stroke Unit. He is a member of a number of associations including the Australian and New Zealand Association of Neurologists, the American Academy of Neurologists and the American Board of Electrodiagnostic Medicine. Dr Saines has been chief investigator on several clinical trials conducted at the Wesley research Institute.

## **LOCATION**

Brisbane

## **ADDITIONAL INFO**

### **COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS**

#### **Australian & New Zealand Association of Neurologists**

Member

#### **American Academy of Neurology**

Corresponding Fellow

#### **American Board of Electrodiagnostic Medicine**

Member (1983 - present)

### **PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS**

Multiple Sclerosis

Stroke

Electrophysiology

General Neurology